



MORAY LOCAL OUTDOOR ACCESS FORUM

FOURTH MEETING

MORAY ESTATES OFFICES,

DARNAWAY, NEAR FORRES

TUESDAY 12TH SEPTEMBER 2006

5.00pm – 8.30pm

Meeting preceded by Forum Training event at 5.00pm – informal look at outdoor access on the Darnaway Estate

1. Apologies
2. Minutes of previous meeting
3. Matters arising
4. Training – ongoing requirements
5. Open day – discuss possible arrangements
6. Communications Plan – presentation of Draft Plan by working group
7. Core Paths Plan –
 - (a) Report back on criteria by working group
 - (b) Next stage
8. National Access Forum – attendance by two Moray Forum representatives at meeting on 20th September 2006 in Peebles
9. Access Issues
 - (a) Dufftown Spur – report back by working group
 - (b) Pauls hill – outstanding matter raised by R Marks
10. Meetings
 - (a) Disabled members request for some afternoon meetings and venues with disabled access
 - (b) Date of next meeting